From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 1:05 AM
To: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: Most recent Clear Creek effects revisions

Attached is the latest version. I cleaned up the new stuff (accepted edits, deleted comments that were
addressed).

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@Nwws

¥ It

On Wed, May 1, 2019 at 11:09 PM Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov> wrote:
Here is the most updated version. In my first email I attached a backup version from my H drive that was a
slightly earlier version that didn't have the geomorph flows.

Sarah Gallagher | Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries | West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100, Sacramento, CA 95814
916-930-3712 | Sarah.Gallagher@noaa.gov

On Wed, May 1, 2019 at 6:32 PM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
I was afraid of that. This really needs to get done so we can move on to so many other things that need my
attention and that you can help with. In addition, I really need regular and frequent updates, especially if
you’re not gonna meet a deadline. I need to carve out time for expected reviews and have stuff lined up, and
when an expected document doesn’t show up, it throws me and the process off.

I think you’re headed home now. Have a safe drive and enjoy the down time.

Sent from my iPhone


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On May 1, 2019, at 6:23 PM, Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov> wrote:

Here are my edits to date; I'm spent for the day and still not through the comments. I added the
geomorphic flow stand along section back in to this version but have not addressed your
comments.

++Still do do, base flow comments, response to comments in geomorph flows, and critical
habitat comments. ANd just general clean up with references and figures and tables.

Sarah Gallagher | Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries | West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100, Sacramento, CA 95814
916-930-3712 | Sarah.Gallagher@noaa.gov

<2.5 and 2.6 Trinity-Clear Creek Effects V5sg.docx>




